MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent

From: Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations
Date: May 20, 2025

RE: Restroom Remodel — Hawthorne Middle School

THINK LEARN BE

MORE

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25

On May 9, 2025, bids were opened for the Restroom Remodel at Hawthorne Middle School. Nine
(9) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from three (3) vendors were received as shown below; one

bid was unresponsive. The lowest responsible overall bid is highlighted.

Construction
Contractor ACM, LLC Solutions Co, LLC EKC, Inc
Idaho Falls, ID Ammon, ID Boise, ID
Restroom Remodel
Main Floor — HMS $376,600 $306,588 $397,200
Alt #1 — 2" Floor $331,900 $262,830 $322,500

Board Action Requested: Motion to award the Restroom Remodel Main Floor at Hawthorne
Middle School to Construction Solutions for a total bid of $306,588. The bid award total is
approximately $186,588 over the estimated 2025-2026 Capital Improvement budget of

$120,000.



